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Dear Mr. Najjar
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This letter isin teference to your recent conversation with Chuck Srnrt of The Complrance Group
(TCG);who dlong with Stacey Karpinski,'was récently was retained by the institition'to assistin™
respanding to the Notice:of Inquiry issued:by the NCAA ofi September 13, 2010 | apprecrate you

talking with Mr. Smrt and providing Georgia Tech:thé opportunity to’ submrt this letter;: '

| understand that the NCAA Enforcement Staff is reviewing a feWw issues, including- whether Georgia” -
Techviolated the conditions and ‘obligations of NCAA: membership by-allowing then football student— -
athletes Demaryius:Thomas-and Morgan Burnett to'compete in'the institution’s ‘contests agamst
University of Georgia on November 28, Clemson Unwersrty on December 5 2009 and the

University of lowa on January 5 2010 ------ R :

Although | am not famlhar wrth NCAA enforcement processes and precedent I do beheve that the
question of whether the institution-violated the conditions’and obfigations of membership should °

focus on whetherthe decision the institutioh made was reasonable. | assume that well-intended " -
individuals can disagree on thé effect’of a set of facts; however, iy ‘s0ch situations, the overriding
principle should be whether the involved parties acted in. good faith. I order for a*finding” regardlng ,
the conditions and obligations.of membership to occur (i.e. it did not act in good faith), it would seem
to be necessary for the Enforcement Staff to demonstrate that an institution did not utifize its existing
procedures and processes and purposely disregarded information. | assure you that the demsron to
play the two young men.in question-was ultimately decided by me,. based Upon the avallable
information that [ had at that tlme and utrlizmg establlshed procedures e

In regard to the use of a reasonabte process by the mstltutron the instrtutuon ] athletros department‘s‘ -
policies and procedures manual specifically indicates that the compliance office, director of athletics,”
and FAR are involved in a review of information concerning possible NCAA vrotatlons Duéto the
nature of this information, mcludmg that the NCAA’s AGA Staff commented that the information
appeared fo suggest that the young men's eligibility ¢ould be affected, | specnfrcal[y requested that

the institution’s'legal counsel participate in the interviews. - As dTesult of iy fequest Randy Nordin,
Chief Legal Advisor; attended the interviews with Thomas, Burmett atid others: Lafer ifi this lettér; l '
will address the information that | had available to me. However, I retterate that the instltutlon had a
process, and it was followed. _ .

in regard to purposely disregarding information, based upon-the recént review by TCG, if appears +
the institution had the same information upon which the AGA Staff based its belief that the two -
student-athletes may be ineligibie. The institution evaluated that information in late November 2008 -
and believed that the information did not support the conclusion to withhold the young men from
competition. The institution also reviewed that information with the Atlantic Coast Conference and
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was advised by the ACC staff that the information was insuffi cient to dectare the student-athletes
ineligible.

As you know, in your March 12, 2010, letter to Director of Athletics Dan Radakovich, yod 'a'sked“ o

several questions, including the reasons the University allowed both Thomas and Bumetfto- .. >

participate In these games. Mr. Radakovich responded in an April 22, 2010, lefter-foyou:: Inthe .. - ;
April 22 letter, Mr. Radakovich responded that the three primary reasons the-institution allowed the :::: :
young men to participate were: (i) an interpretation received from the Atlantic Coast Conferencs; (ii)

an institutional interview with Thomas on November 24, 2009; and (iii). a recommendation from legal.:

counsel that there was insufficient information {o dectare the student-athletes ineligible.

The institution asked TCG to: (i) talk informally with Director Radakovich and FAR Sue Ann AIIen to |

understand the.institution’s evaluation of the informafion in November 2009 (the institution’s legal
counssl involved-in these discussions is.no longer:employed by.Georgia-Tech); and (ii) review the .-

information in this case, including the, Apnt 22 letter. As-a resuit.of these dlscussrons I want to note a;.:
few of the items that | discovered during my conversations with TCG:.: oer B R L P e

The decision.to.allow the student-athlete to play was likely incorrect. One of my‘primary-reaeons-for.; '
not declaring the young men ineligible was:an e-mail f.received from the institution’s Office of Legal

Affairs:. | have attached this-e-mail.; This email was not mentioned in the April 22 letter from "

Radakovich. Again, | reiterate that institutional polices were followed, and based on the mformatron L

available at the time | made the decision. However, in hlndsrght more detailed and-accurate .
informatron mlght have been hetpful and may have resulted ina dafferent deotsron

i RN

We may have mlelnterpreted NCAA preferentral treatment tegrslatron Thee- rnall to me mferred that N

regardless of the source of the clothes (Thomas'.cousin or his cousin’s.roommate}, due fo a long-. -

standing relationship between Thomae and the two individuals, no violation occurred::We are now -
advised that this. interpretation may not:have been correct.. This misinterpretation was not delrberate
but resulted from mcorrectly applymg NCAA Ieglslatlon to the retationsh:p between Hrlhard and S

Thomas -_-'L:;‘_.:.?r‘-: ru, i Lt e s el _,:t CA AT . I

the decision was made in late November, no resvaluation of the information. occurred ner was.:
additional information obtained. This was based upon the misinterpretation noted above that
regardliess of the source of clothes, no:violafion occurred. | can understand that it now seems that -
the institutiop’s decisron to allow the young men {o continue fo compete over that six- week perrod
appearsto bemdef‘anceoftheNCAA-:-,‘;:‘,.7 : o P S T N

The mstrtuﬂon dld not understand the necessny to contlnue to further revrew the Jnformatron Once

In summary, Georgra Tech may have 'rnrsmterpreted teglstatron farled to forward detatled mformatlon o

through the chain of command to the President's-Office, and received bad advice from the tegal
counsel assigned. However Georgie Tech did:not abandon its principles of integrity norits
oblrgations under NCAA legisiation in aliowing one or more student-athietes to compete when rt
knew the student-athletes should have been withheld. S B

! appreciate the opportunlty for contrnued drelogue on these issues. .

Sincerely, .. - - N

G. P. “Bud’ Peterson
President
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